

S.B. 168
DRIVER LICENSE RELATED AMENDMENTS

Senator **Lyle W. Hillyard** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 12, Line 368 through Page 13, Line 371:*

368 (ii) The Driver License Division may hold a hearing in some other county if ~~[[~~
369 ~~——(A)]]~~ the Driver License Division and the person both agree ~~[[~~
370 ~~——(B) the Driver License Division makes telephonic participation available to the person~~
371 ~~requesting the hearing under Subsection (2)(c)(ii) as provided under Section 53-3-223.5]]~~ .

2. *Page 26, Lines 779 through 782:*

779 (ii) The division may hold a hearing in some other county if ~~[[~~
780 ~~——(A)]]~~ the division and the person both agree ~~[[~~
781 ~~——(B) the division makes telephonic participation available to the person requesting the~~
782 ~~hearing under Subsection (6)(a) as provided under Section 53-3-223.5]]~~ .

3. *Page 29, Lines 890 through 893:*

890 (ii) The division may hold a hearing in some other county if ~~[[~~
891 ~~——(A)]]~~ the division and the person both agree ~~[[~~
892 ~~——(B) the division makes telephonic participation available to the person requesting the~~
893 ~~hearing under Subsection (7)(a) as provided under Section 53-3-223.5]]~~ .

4. *Page 35, Lines 1060 through 1063:*

1060 (ii) The division may hold a hearing in some other county if ~~[[~~
1061 ~~——(A)]]~~ the division and the person both agree ~~[[~~
1062 ~~——(B) the division makes telephonic participation available to the person requesting the~~
1063 ~~hearing under Subsection (9) as provided under Section 53-3-223.5]]~~ .